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VIA EMAIL AND FIRST CLASS MAIL

Greg Kopta, Administrative Law Division Chief
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
P.O. Box 47250

1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re:  Docket No. TG-131794 - Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission v. Waste Control, Inc.
Dear Judge Kopta:

Pursuant to the prehearing conference held in this matter on January 14, 2014 and the Prehearing
Conference Order No. 3 referenced yesterday, this is to request that the hearing schedule also
accommodate a mediation pursuant to WAC 480-07-710, or its equivalent, between the parties. The
Assistant Attorney General and the undersigned now propose that it be inserted between the Staff case
filing on March 26, 2014, and the rebuttal cross-examination testimony scheduled to be filed by April
14, 2014. The parties would tentatively list Wednesday, Thursday or Friday, April 2 through 4, 2014 as
dates for that mediation, and believe that half a day would be sufficient to reserve for the mediation.

We thank you for your consideration and assistance in this matter.

Yours truly, - ~ 2
L = L
=T+
David W. Wiley €y :ﬁ
Attorney at Law sy X
(206) 233-2895 EZEL o
dwiley@williamskastner.com T ‘6’\
DAV:Ict
ccC: Steve Smith, Assistant Attorney General
Stephany Watson, Administrative Law Judge
Client

Williams, Kastner & Gibbs PLLC
Two Union Square
601 Union Street, Suite 4100
Seattle, Washington 98101
main 206.628.6600 fax 206.628.6611
www.williamskastner.com
SEATTLE . TACOMA . PORTLAND
4555830.1



